

News

- TA6-WP4: Jim Hinton handed over to Makarim Bouyahiaoui
- Quarterly report (Q3/2022): please remember to fill in (best by this week!)
- next General Meeting (virtual): 17.01.2023
- Booth at ISC High Performance (conference & exhibition) in cooperation with LHC-ErUM-FSP (Alice, Atlas, CMS, LHCb)? Topic something like: HPC & the universe <https://www.isc-hpc.com/>
- In-kind resources (Kilian); Q: which resources are available when? for whom? what can soon be done with those available? how can we keep trace (-> reporting)? -> publish in Intranet (Kilian)
- Meeting on metadata: workshop (1 day) end November - beginning December
- Berlin Science Week (1-10 November): NFDI Science Slam with focus on data science and artificial intelligence in different domains (see mail by Sonja Schimmler via punch-general); 1/2 day workshop on Open Data (Andreas: who is organizing this? are we already involved? is somebody participating?) <https://berlinscienceweek.com/event/open-research-data-opportunities-and-challenges/>

Note: slides = minutes, all in MB category in INDICO:

<https://indico.desy.de/category/889/>

News from TAs and Working Groups

TA 2:

TA 3:

TA 4:

TA 5:

TA 6:

TA 7:

InterTA: next meeting 26 October

CollabTools

News from NFDI

Sektionen

- Metadata: meeting 26.09. (?)

Workshop für ein „Big Picture“ NFDI und dessen Data ecosystem am 19.10, um einen übergreifenden Überblick über die Aktivitäten zu erhalten und Zusammenhänge und Überschneidungen zu identifizieren, teilweise laeuft es auch auf die Entwicklung eines gemeinsamen Verständnisses für Konzepte und Begriffe hinaus. Draft für den Workshop: https://docs.google.com/document/d/1DP_1WR7-3hCIuXsDsb0C-ZVoaM_eHQoTks_G6Q4hAT4/edit#heading=h.ovqqri7rgh2n Einladung wird an die NFDI-all Liste gehen.

- Common infrastructures: meeting 21.09. 10-12 (?)
- Education etc.:
- Ethical & legal: 12./13. Oktober (lunch-to-lunch) für einen ELSAZ/NFDI Anonymisierungs- und Datentreuhandworkshop in Berlin. Er ist als Veranstaltung vor Ort geplant. Mit dem genauen Programm melden wir zeitnah

Task forces

- Monitoring (Thomas): meeting 16 September
- Tools (Kilian): Open Project kostenlos ueber NFDI

Kreise

- Sprecher:
- Finanz:
- Verwaltung:
- Kommunikation: further process for contributions to Wissenschaftsjahr will be communicated soon; “official” NFDI acknowledgement available

Danksagung
Die vorliegende Publikation wurde von Konsortium X im Kontext der Arbeit des Vereins Nationale Forschungsdateninfrastruktur (NFDI) e.V. verfasst. NFDI wird von der Bundesrepublik Deutschland und den 16 Bundesländern finanziert und das Konsortium gefördert durch die Deutsche Forschungsgemeinschaft (DFG) – Projektnummer. Die Autor:innen bedanken sich für die Förderung sowie Unterstützung. Ein Dank geht außerdem an alle Einrichtungen und Akteur:innen, die sich für den Verein und dessen Ziele engagieren.
Acknowledgement
This publication was written in the context of the work of the association German National Research Data Infrastructure (NFDI) e.V.. NFDI is financed by the Federal Republic of Germany and the 16 federal states and the consortium is funded by the Deutsche Forschungsgemeinschaft (DFG, German Research Foundation) - project number. The authors would like to thank for the funding and support. Furthermore, thanks go to all institutions and actors who are committed to the association and its goals.

Base4NFDI (Thomas):

→ we will create an overview of NFDI related workshops etc. in the PUNCH intranet

Thank you!

The PUNCH4NFDI Consortium

Spokesperson:

PD Dr. Thomas Schörner (DESY, thomas.schoerner@desy.de)
DESY, Notkestr. 85, D-22607 Hamburg

Contact:

Mail: info@punch4nfdi.de

Web: www.punch4nfdi.de

Twitter: [@punch4nfdi](https://twitter.com/punch4nfdi)

